
Neenah-Menasha Fire Rescue 
Joint Finance & Personnel Committee Meeting 

August 28, 2012 – 5:30 p.m. 
3rd Floor Council Chambers – City of Menasha 

 
Present:  Ald. Sevenich, Ahles, Klein, Langdon, Ramos and Stevenson. 
 
Also Present:  Chief Auxier, DC DeLeeuw, Director Stoffel, Office Manager Theisen and 
Shift Commander Dan Schultz. 
 
Members of the Public:  Mayor Merkes, Mike Janke, Nate Monfort and George Van 
Schyndel. 
 
Ald. Sevenich called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.   
 
Public Forum:  No members of the public asked to speak. 
 
Approval of minutes:  The Committee reviewed the meeting minutes of July 24, 2012. 
MSC Ramos/Klein to approve the meeting minutes of July 24, 2012 all voting aye. 
 
Budget Report:  The Committee reviewed the July 2012 budget report.  Chief Auxier 
noted that our current overtime budget is dwindling due to a long-term work comp injury.  
There may be some FMLA requests in the near future that will impact staffing.  He stated 
that he would have a better idea of this at the September meeting and how this will affect 
our budget.  It was noted that our Special Operations overtime budget is over right now, 
however, we are anticipating over $13,000 in reimbursement from the State and this will 
make up the overage.  MSC Ahles/Langdon to accept the July 2012 budget and place 
on file, all voting aye. 
 
Monthly Activity Report:  The Committee reviewed the July 2012 activity report. Ald. 
Sevenich asked if there is a specific time frame for when buildings need to be repaired 
after a fire.  Chief Auxier noted that we notify the Building Inspector and they follow up.  
MSC Ramos/Klein to accept the July 2012 activity report and place on file, all 
voting aye. 
 
5:40 p.m. Ald Stevenson entered the meeting and took over conducting the meeting. 
 
Automatic Aid Report:  The Committee reviewed the current automatic aid report.  Ald. 
Ahles asked if the radio communication system issues have been fixed.  Chief Auxier 
noted there is some small issues that have arose and they have been worked on.  
Dispatching is working well.  Ald. Stevenson asked about the number of calls that are 
cancelled in route.  It was noted that it is common and this is due us receiving further 
information after the initial dispatch and do not have to have a full response and it is 
nothing unique with automatic aid.  MSC Klein/Sevenich to accept the automatic aid 
report and place on file, all voting aye. 
 

Draft 



Review of Purchase Order #12-65(#94):  Chief Auxier noted that we mistakenly printed 
off the wrong purchase order when this came before our Committee last month for 
review.  It was asked that this be acknowledged with our Committee and both Common 
Councils be made of the error so the correction can be made.  Ald. Langon asked how 
long we keep purchase orders on file.  DC DeLeeuw said we have everything from 
consolidation.  Director Stoffel noted by State Law we are required to keep things a 
specific time period.  MSC Ahles/Klein recommend the Common Councils of Neenah 
and Menasha acknowledge the Purchase order $6,900.30 is the correct amount for 
purchase order #12-65 and purchase order #94 in the amount of $6,090.50 is not the 
correct amount, which is a difference of $809.80, all voting aye. 
 
Approval of Firefighter Replacement:  Chief Auxier noted that this item was discussed 
briefly at last month’s meeting.  He has meet with Mayors Scherck and Merkes to discuss 
various scenarios that could be done with this position.  Mayor Merkes felt with the 
impending retirement in October, and with automatic aid in place, it would be an 
appropriate time to view how Station 36 is staffed.  Three different options were 
reviewed with the Mayors and the Committee.  Discussion was held on all three options 
and how they would impact the staffing levels of the Department, how the work would be 
completed and the overall budget impact for 2012 and 2013 budgets. 
 
Ald. Ahles said he reviewed the information and is supportive filling the vacant position. 
He noted NMFR has model on a successful merger.  Administration and union members 
have voluntarily worked with the Council’s to help save money. They have worked well 
to provide a high quality service to both Communities.  He feels if we are looking at 
saving money within the overall City budgets then all Departments within the 
Communities have to be looked at and possible merge to save money and it’s unfair to 
continue to ask NMFR to make changes.  Ald. Klein said he supports filling the vacant 
position.  He asked how his position would be filled.  Chief Auxier noted the Shift 
Commander position would be filled within by a qualified current member.  Depending 
upon who fills that position then others are moved up to fulfill the open positions.  The 
last position that is filled is a firefighter and this would be started at the starting 
firefighter wage.MSC Sevenich/Ahles recommends the Common Councils of Neenah 
and Menasha fill the vacated firefighter position after Shift Commander Flunker 
retires on October 23, 2012, all voting aye. 
 
2013 Cost Distribution Formula:  The Committee reviewed the proposed cost distribution 
formula that was prepared by both City Finance Directors.  Chief Auxier handed out the 
2011 cost distribution formula for review.  Per the merger agreement, this needs to be 
reviewed by this Committee before September of each year.  City of Neenah’s share will 
be increasing from 59.78% to 60.51% and City of Menasha’s share will be reduced from 
40.22% to 39.49%.  Ald. Sevenich asked who determines this formula and is there other 
areas that can be looked at.  Director Stoffel noted that it was hard to determine a formula 
is agreed upon by all and during the merger talks it was felt this was a fair way to pay for 
services.  The primary reason for the change is due to the number of calls that increased 
for the City of Neenah.  Ald. Stevenson noted that when this merger agreement was 
created it was agreed upon by all and this was put together to not have one City have a 



dramatic increase each year that affects their budget.  The Committee reviewed the 
merger agreement that discusses the formula MSC Sevenich/Klein to recognize and 
accept the cost distribution formula as of 12-31-11 based on the formula factors, the 
City of Neenah’s share for the 2013 budget is 60.51% and the City of Menasha’s 
share is 39.49%, all voting aye.   
 
Regional Smoke Detector Grant:  Chief Auxier noted that Office Manager Theisen and 
AC Green worked with three other Departments to apply for a regional smoke detector 
grant.  The intent of the grant is to make sure houses have working smoke detectors.  
Households that meet certain criteria will be targeted for installation.  Ald. Klein asked if 
carbon monoxide were included.  Office Manager Theisen stated they were not as this is 
a unique requirement for the State of Wisconsin.  This grant is a Federal grant and it was 
felt that if we asked for this we would be turned down, as it is not a federal requirement 
right now.  Ald. Ahles asked about sustainability.  It was noted that we do have to show 
good faith effort to sustain the program. Other Departments have secured funding and we 
have to maintain and document an attempt to secure other funds for a period of three 
years.  He also asked if we have a marketing plan in place to work on this.  It was 
confirmed that we do.  Ald. Sevenich/Langdon recommends the Common Councils of 
Neenah and Menasha approve acceptance of the Regional smoke detector grant of 
$52,630.00 with NMFR’s required portion of the matching fund be $767.48. The 
Memorandum of Understanding will be approved pending final review and 
approval by both City legal councils, all voting aye. 
 
FEMA AFG Rehab Grant:  Chief Auxier noted that SC Dan Schultz writes our grants and 
in 2008, he wrote and we were awarded a grant.  We didn’t spend all of the money and 
closed out the grant and returned surplus money back to FEMA.  We were recently 
contacted by FEMA and were asked if we had a need and/or met criteria of their grant 
guidelines to spend these surplus funds.  SC Schultz did review the requirements for the 
grant that would help us use these surplus funds and found that we were able to meet the 
criteria for both the Rehab and Cascade system.  NMFR’s required grant match fee would 
be 25%, $6,262.78, and we do have current budget dollars that we could use for the 
required match. We do have current budget funds available in our All Other Equipment 
(#8133) to use in paying our portion of the grant.  The Committee reviewed the Rehab 
grant that was awarded and it was noted that this is a need for our firefighters and is not 
something we could not fund due to current budget constraints. MSC Ahles/Sevenich 
recommend the Common Councils of Neenah and Menasha accept the FEMA AFG 
Rehab Grant totaling $25,051.10. NMFR’s required 25% match of $6,262.78 will be 
funded through NMFR’s All Other Equipment account/line (#8133), all voting aye. 
 
Due to the time constraints that FEMA has placed on this grant, we are required to accept 
and spend the funds within a short time frame.  Therefore, SC Schultz asked that 
approval be given to purchase the items from the grant dollars.  Ald. Ahles asked about 
consumable supplies and the shelf life of these units.  SC Schultz said they are long 
lasting units no shelf life.  The vendor notified him that these units do not require us to 
budget on an annual basis for replacement.   The warming and cooling packages do have 
some re-usable supplies that would require minimal costs for us can be covered in our 



current budget. Ald. Ahles asked for an update once this in place on how this system is 
working and benefits of the system.  
 
MSC Sevenich/Langdon recommend the Common Councils of Neenah and Menasha 
approve the purchase of five (5) Masimo Rad-57 with CO units at a cost of $3,851.00 
per unit, for a total of $19,255.00 plus shipping of $55.00 totaling $19,310.00.  
Approve the purchase of one (1) #RHK3000 Core Warming Package from DQE at a 
price of $1,138.10 plus shipping.  Approve the purchase of two (2) #RHK2000 Core 
Cooling packages from DQE at a price of $1,480.00 each for a total of  $2,960.00 
plus shipping. Purchase of 1 package #RHK1000 Rehab Shelter Package from DQE 
at a price of $1,395.00 plus shipping for a grand total of $25,051.10, which includes 
shipping costs, all voting aye. 
 
AFG Cascade System:  Chief Auxier noted the same surplus grant funds would be 
utilized to purchase a new cascade system.  Ald. Klein asked how the system worked.  
Chief Auxier noted that this is to refill the breathing tanks on site of major incidents.  
Right now we have to shuttle bottles back and forth or call in a mutual aid request from 
another department.  Shuttling delays having air available for our firefighters on scene, 
which in turn delays our fire fighting tactics. Our incident at the Futek fire in Neenah was 
a major incident.  It required us to call in mutual aid from two different departments.  
Ald. Ahles asked if this unit is portable.  SC Schultz noted this would be placed on E32.  
Ald. Klein asked about installation.  SC Schultz noted the price includes installation in 
the price. It was noted we were able to obtain the best pricing from a local vendor in 
Menasha.  Due to this vendor being a direct manufacturer we were able to save money on 
the unit.  MSC Sevenich/Ramos the Common Councils of Neenah and Menasha 
approve the AFG Cascade System grant for a total of $24,289.86 with NMFR’s 
required 25% match of $6,072.47 will be funded through NMFR’s All Other 
Equipment account/line (#8133) and approve purchasing the system from Resolve 
Specialty Products, LLC for a total of $24,289.86, all voting aye. 
 
MSC Sevenich/Klein to adjourn at 6:50 p.m., all voting aye. 
  
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Al Auxier 
Chief 
 
AA/tt  


